
To: Councillors Allard, Delaney, Donnelly, Graham, Avril MacKenzie, Reynolds and 
Townson.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 16 August 2017

LICENSING URGENT BUSINESS SUB COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING URGENT BUSINESS SUB COMMITTEE are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on THURSDAY, 24 AUGUST 
2017 at 2.00 pm.

FRASER BELL
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

B U S I N E S S

1  Appointment of Convener  

2  Determination of Urgent Business  

3  Taxi Licencing Concession Request  (Pages 3 - 4)

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Allison 
Swanson, tel. (52)2822or email aswanson@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/
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Taxi Licencing Concession Request

From: Graeme McColl 
Sent: 15 August 2017 16:32
To: Licensing

Subject: OE17 5th - 8th Sept 2017
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

As per previous years is it possible to arrange the usual concessions for taxi 
licensing during Offshore Europe week 2017.  I think I have covered them below.
1.       All Airport Taxis able to pick up from the rank that is being created at the 

AECC ( from 1st Sept 2017 – 10th Sept 2017 – midnight)
2.       If there are members of the public waiting at City Centre Ranks then Airport 

Licenced Taxis are permitted to pick up (this does not affect the normal 
midnight – 5am Saturday & Sunday).

Once this has been done is it possible to send out a letter from ACC to all Taxi 
Drivers letting them know (please can the letter go to the drivers and not the plate 
holders so that it is conveyed to the whole trade).

Regards
Graeme McColl
ABERDEENTAXICENTRE
Burnside Drive 
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 OHW
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